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Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assembly

MEMORANDUM

TO: Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly

FROM: Dale Eicher, Assembly Member €

DATE: November 20, 2025

RE: Eicher Amendment to Ordinance 2025-24, Amending KPB Chapter 10.04 Relating to Solid
Waste Disposal and Amending KPB 1.24.090 Relating to the Minor Offense Penalty Schedule
to Include Violations of KPB Chapter 10.04 (Mayor)

This amendment is to clarify that the code requirement relating to disposal of construction and demolition
waste only applies to waste brought to a borough facility.

(Please note the bold underlined language is new and the bracketed strikeout language is to be deleted.)
» Amend Section 2, at KPB 10.04.110(B), as follows:

10.04.110. Waste disposal general requirements.

(B) Construction and Demolition. All construction and demolition waste [GENERATED
WTFHIN-THE BOROUGH] must be separated and placed in separate waste containers
from that of municipal solid waste, other waste, or disposed of within the area designated
for construction and demolition materials.

Your consideration is appreciated.



